Approved For Release 2007/03/14 : CIA-RDP88-01070R000100310001-0

20 August 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Media Highlights Recipients

SUBJECT:

1.

If you need to see them, please notify us on extension|
will make them available to you.

Available Transcriptions of Broadcasts and
Notice of Upcoming Programs

We have on file the following transcriptions of broadcasts.
iand we STAT

29 July, 10:00 PM, WILA-TV, 20-20, Crimes protected by
the CIA.

1 August, 11:30 AM, WDVM-TV, FACE THE NATION, Interyiew with
Dr. Ofama E1-Baz, political counselor and director to Egyptian
President Mubarak.

10 August, 7:00 PM, WRC-TV, NBC NIGHTLY NEWS, A11eged CIA
involvement in Mar11yn Monroe death.

15 August, 3:39 PM, WMAL Radio, TWO FOR THE ROAD, Subliminal
Messages. _

Word has been received on the following upcoming program:

22 August, 11:30 AM, WDVM-TV, FACE THE NATION, Secretary of
Defense Caspar Weinberger.

STAT

Public ATtairs Division

]aas

This Week With David Brink-
eyt Andupdate from the Middle
and reaction to th :
(Channel 7, 11:30). © tax bi ‘
~Face the Nation. With
“Defense Casp:
(Cliiannel 19! 11:30).
eet the Press. With Secre
of St)ate George Shultz (Channel g:a?t’

Secretary

ar-, Weinberger -
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